NATIONS CERD

Di str.

International Convention on GENERAL

the Elimination

CERD/ C/ SR. 1226
of all Forms of 5> Decenber 1997
Racial Discrimination

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fifty-first session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1226t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, |l August 1997, at 3 p.m

Chai rman: M. BANTON

CONTENTS

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG AND URGENT
PROCEDURES (cont i nued)

I srael (continued)

CONS| DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COWMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (conti nued)

Initial, second and third periodic reports of the fornmer Yugosl av
Republic of Macedoni a

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 97-17799 (FE)



CERD/ C/ SR. 1226
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3 p. m

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG AND URGENT
PROCEDURES (agenda item 4) (continued)

I srael (continued)

1. At the invitation of the Chairman, the nenbers of the Israeli delegation
resuned their places at the Conmittee table.

2. M. WOLFRUM wel coned Israel's wish to enter into a dialogue with the
Conmittee and nmake use of its services, as was shown by its dispatch of a

hi gh-1 evel del egati on, one of whose nenbers had taken the trouble to cone from
Jerusalem He said that the Comrittee nust do everything to encourage the
pursuit of the peace process and, to that end, it nust request that all the
agreements concl uded between the State of Israel and the Pal estinian Authority
shoul d be applied in full, but that it nust, above all, condem terrorism
unreservedly, whatever its source, not only because in Israel it only sought
to sabotage the efforts to establish peace, but al so because, in any event, it
could never be justified. The Committee should al so condemm the collective
reprisals taken agai nst the Pal estinian population, in particular the freezing
of Pal estinian assets, since that was an illegal neasure taken unilaterally by
a State and was in no way conparable to the coercive action (or “sanctions”)
whi ch States Menbers of the United Nations m ght decide upon collectively
under international law. Finally, it should offer to help Israel by all the
means at its disposal to re-establish a climate favourable to peace and to
bring an end to the escal ation of tension

3. Ms. SADIQ ALI fully supported the remarks of M. van Boven and the

vi ews of several other nenbers of the Conmittee who had taken the floor during
t he debate. She hoped that Israel would take account of the opinions
expressed in the course of the fruitful dialogue that had been established.

4, M. SABEL (Israel) recalled that, prior to the major change of direction
represented by the Israeli-Palestinian agreenents, the West Bank and Gaza had
not been subject to Israeli |law, but had been adninistered by the mlitary

authorities in accordance with the rules of international |law. Since then
the Pal estinians, acting in full autonony, had nade, interpreted and applied
their owm |laws, even if sone of those | aws were unfavourable, or even
discrimnatory, to Israel, such as the order declaring it to be a punishable
offence for a Palestinian to sell his land to a Jew.

5. Since Israel had fulfilled its obligations under the agreenents
concluded with the Pal estinians, the exceptional treatment represented by the
early warning and urgent procedures did not apply. Wen the Conmittee

exam ned Israel's periodic report in accordance with its normal procedure, it
woul d be able to judge whether Israel had presented an honest picture of the
situation, including the shadow areas and the problenms which, |ike any other
country, it had. It would also see that |Israel had made enornous progress
along the path to denocracy, as was clear fromthe report of the Association
for Civil Rights in Israel, even though in other respects it was highly
critical. In presenting its periodic report, Israel would make no attenpt to
cast a veil over the problens of migrant workers or the real gap that existed



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1226
page 3

between the Israeli and Arab communities. An account would al so be given of
the consi derabl e | egislative changes made and the continuing attenpts to
conmbat discrimnation in enploynment and to respect human dignity and
liberties.

6. M. LAMDAN (Ilsrael) said that the nenbers of the Comrittee, in taking a
position in favour of the peace process and the application of the Gslo
Accords, were preaching to the converted, since what |Israel wanted was peace.
The difficulties arose fromthe fact that peace required the Accords to be
applied by each of the two sides and that neant, in particular, that the

Pal estinian Authority should nmake a serious attenpt to eradicate terrorismin
accordance with its undertakings. Moreover, it could only harmthe cause of
peace if an essentially political situation that had arisen fromthe conflict
of two national identities unfortunately attached to the sane piece of |and
were to be seen in ternms of racismor religious intolerance. Bonb attacks in
Jerusal em were not racist in character but were purely and sinply politica

provocations intended to achi eve the worst possible consequences. In fact,
the Committee was not a political body and should confine its action to the
non-political sphere. 1t would achieve nothing except sensationalism by

resorting to urgent procedures, at a tinme when the sponsors of the peace
process were seeking to relaunch that process. On the other hand, in its
consideration of Israel's periodic report, the Conmttee could pronote the
peace process by encouraging the two parties to the dispute to respect the
Csl o Accords and to fulfil the obligations that they had willingly entered
i nto under those Accords.

7. The CHAIRMAN stated that it was in no way the intention of the Commttee
to exam ne the situation in Israel as a whole. Nevertheless, any attenpt to
carry out a proper exam nation of the application of the Convention in that
country mnust take account of the national context. M sunderstandings often
arose as to the conpetence of the Conmttee, since a |arge nunber of States
interpreted racial discrimnation in a narrower sense than the neaning given
in the Convention itself. It was nevertheless a fact that the Commttee nust
act in accordance with the Convention in exanmning its application by the
States parti es.

8. M. SHAHI endorsed the argunments put forward by M. van Boven in support
of resort to the urgent procedure, which was justified in view of the
expl osive nature of the situation in Israel. He too pointed out that the

Committee's action nust be based on the actual text of the Convention

9. He al so condemmed the unjustifiable collective reprisals taken agai nst
the Pal estinian popul ation and the extremely harsh neasures taken by Israe
agai nst the Palestinian Authority, such as the delay in the reinbursement of
taxes, duties and dues which it collected and which it was obliged to pay over
toit. He did not believe that the Conmittee had shown itself to be parti al
but that it had, on the contrary, acted in the interest of both parties. 1In
the sanme spirit, the Commttee should urge the Pal estinian Authority to take
effective steps to prevent acts of violence and terrorismand shoul d exhort
Israel to end collective sanctions, pay over the taxes, abandon plans to build
at Har Homa - the mmin cause of the deterioration in relations between the
parties concerned - and stop the confiscation of |and.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1226
page 4

10. M. ABOUL- NASR wel coned the efforts nmade by the Israeli delegation to
avoi d needless conflicts with the Conmttee. It had, in particular, avoided
the use of the term “Judea and Samaria”, preferring instead “the West Bank and
Gaza”, and had also admtted quite frankly that there exi sted obstacles to the
application of the Convention. He assured the Israeli delegation that it was
by no means the intention of the Commttee to play the game of the extrem sts
on both sides, nor to encourage themto sabotage the peace process, but quite
the contrary in fact. However, if the Conmittee really wished to help Israe
to take the neasures necessary to apply the Convention, then neither could it
remain silent: it nust express its opinions, just as some highly respected
NGOs such as Amesty International or Mddle East Watch had done.

11. He pointed out that Israel had taken the liberty of selectively applying
certain rules of international law, in particular those contained in the
Geneva Conventions. Wile denying any attenpt to interfere, he neverthel ess
doubt ed whether it could be clainmed that the establishment of settlenents, the
confiscation of land or the refusal to let some refugees return to their
country were in conformty with internationally recognized rules. It was his
hope that the Israeli delegation could soon provide concrete proof that the
hum liations of all kinds daily inflicted on the Pal estinians were a thing of
the past. He added that, as long as a Palestinian did not have the right to
return to his country, while a Russian Jew autonatically obtained Israel
nationality on arrival, it would be difficult to assert that Israel was
totally exenpt fromracism Neverthel ess, the exchanges of views that had
just taken place |led one to believe that Israel was on the right course.

12. M. GARVALOV wel conmed the constructive di al ogue that had been
establ i shed between the Committee and Israel and noted with satisfaction that
the circulation of informati on between the Israeli authorities and the
Committee had inproved. He believed that the conflict between Israelis and
Pal esti nians was now a political problemwhich therefore necessarily required
political solutions, although it had probably originally been a racial problem
bringing two peoples on the sane land into conflict. He shared the views
expressed by M. van Boven regarding early warning and urgent procedures. 1In
addition, he believed that the Conmttee should, above all, seek to encourage
the two parties to respect the Oslo Accords and carry out the bilatera
undert aki ngs contained in those Accords.

13. M. SABEL (Israel) repeated that the problens arising fromthe
Israeli-Palestinian conflict were of a political nature and pointed out that
Gaza had ceased to be under Israeli adm nistration since the conclusion of the
Csl o Accords. He stated that the Israeli Government would give carefu
consideration to the views of the Conmttee and would take full account of
themin its next report.

14. M. LAMDAN (Israel) said, in response to a question froma nenber of the
Committee, that the Israeli-Palestinian conflict had been a political conflict
fromthe very beginning, since it had its origin in the period that had

foll owed the coll apse of the Gttoman Enpire, at the end of the nineteenth
century, and in the advance of the nationalist novenents that had then
appeared in Europe and in the Mddle East, including those anong the Jews and
t he Arabs.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1226

page 5
15. M. van BOVEN al so expressed satisfaction at the quality of the dial ogue
t hat had been established between the Conmittee and the Israeli del egation
despite the points of disagreenent that still existed between them in

particul ar regardi ng the question of whether the Commttee could take
ear|ly-warning and urgent procedures in respect of Israel and the question of
the area of application of the Convention. He pointed out that there were
specific criteria laid down on this matter and that the Committee applied them
scrupul ously. He enphasized that the Cormittee was not treating Israel any
differently in that respect, since procedures of that nature had al ready been
applied in the case of a number of countries. Wth regard to the definition
of racial discrimnation, he stated that the Conmittee had al ways based its
actions on article 1, paragraph 1 of the Convention

16. He admitted that the Israeli-Palestinian conflict was of a politica
nature, but maintained that it also had racial dinmensions, recalling in this
respect that M. Landan hinself had stated, in a letter sent to the Chairnman
of the Committee, that it was a national conflict between two peoples. He
believed that the questions raised by this conflict cane within the scope of
t he Convention in view of the existence of clear ethnic and nationa

di fferences between Israelis and Pal estinians. He considered that the

provi sions of article 4 of the Convention could guide the search for
solutions. Through the dialogue with Israel, the Committee, which was carefu
to refrain fromany interference in the internal affairs of the country, was
seeking to inprove the state of relations between the Israelis and the

Pal estinians with all the neans, however npdest, at its di sposal

17. The CHAI RMAN t hanked the Israeli del egation

18. The Israeli delegation wthdrew.

The neeting was suspended at 4 p.m and resuned at 4.05 p.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMVATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (agenda item 5) (continued)

Initial, second and third periodic reports of the forner Yugoslav Republic of
Macedoni a (CERD/ C/ 270/ Add. 2; HRI/ CORE/ 1/ Add. 83)

19. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Maleski, M. Petreski

M. Todorovski, M. Verusevski, M. Celevski, M. Mstrov, M. Dintrov,

Ms. CGorgieva and Ms. Stefanovska (The forner Yugoslav Republic of Macedoni a)
took places at the Committee table.

20. M. MALESKI (The fornmer Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia) recalled that
his country had acceded by succession on 20 Septenber 1993 to the

I nternational Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forns of Racial

Di scrimnation, but that Yugoslavia, of which it had originally been part, had
become a party to that instrunent as |Iong ago as 2 Cctober 1996. After the
break-up of Yugoslavia, the forner Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia had
initiated a process to devel op denocracy, the rule of |aw and a market

econony, and it was within that context that it had adopted a number of basic
| egi sl ative texts that had brought its donmestic lawinto line with

i nternational norns.



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1226
page 6

21. He said that there was a long tradition in his country of respect for
the rights of national mnorities, which had been very w dely recogni zed and
protected by the collectivist systempreviously in force in the forner

Yugosl avia. He pointed out, however, that under that regine the country had
merely confined itself to ratifying international human rights instruments,
but wi thout giving individuals the right to bring clainms before internationa
bodi es responsible for nonitoring the effective application of the instrunents
in question. The forner Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, however, was now
seeking to establish a systemthat protected the rights of the individual and
guaranteed within that framework the rights of national mnorities. Thus, it
had ratified the Optional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil and
Political Rights and the European Convention on Human Rights and intended to
make the declaration envisaged in article 14 of the Convention with a viewto
enabl i ng individuals, should the need arise, to address comrunications to the
Conmi ttee.

22. In view of the limted resources at its disposal, the former Yugoslav
Republ i ¢ of Macedonia could do no nore than pursue steadfastly a progressive
policy with a view to devel opi ng respect for fundanental human rights,

i ncluding those of the nenbers of the national comunities, but it was aware
that it would be difficult to reconcile the integration of all its citizens
and the devel opnent of their individual liberties with respect for their
distinctive identities. The declaration on the pronmotion of inter-ethnic
relations in a spirit of tolerance, dialogue, nutual respect and confidence,
adopted by the Assenmbly on 18 March 1997, was intended to establish a fair

bal ance between those two conflicting inperatives. The former Yugosl av
Republ i ¢ of Macedoni a attached particular inmportance to the concept of human
rights: it hoped, by raising the status of the individual, to avoid the

devel opnent of excessive feelings of ethnic affiliation which were likely to
have harnful political consequences, in particular by encouraging intol erance.
He al so pointed out that ethnic extrem smwas a nmargi nal phenomenon in the
country, whose inhabitants, on account of their history, were well aware of
the inmportance of human rights and, in particular, of the rights of mnorities

for the stability of civil society. |In practice, the national mnorities
living in the country enjoyed triple protection - political, international and
| egal - which guaranteed themthe right to express, pronmote and freely devel op

their identity and their particular ethnic characteristics.

23. He enmphasi zed that the report under consideration only dealt with
guestions directly concerning racial discrimnation. 1In the first part of
that report, the enphasis had been placed on the positive results obtained as
a result of the neasures to increase the participation of the nmenbers of
mnorities in various areas of activity: the civil service, the |ega

prof essi on, education, culture and information. It was worth pointing out
that apartheid and any other form of racial segregation were prohibited and
proscribed by the |aw.

23 bis. He said that the Judicial Council of the Republic, which consisted in
part of persons fromthe national mnorities, had no judicial functions, but
participated in the appoi ntnment of judges and disciplinary decisions
concerni ng nmenbers of the judiciary. He added that the draft code of civi
procedure, sone of whose provisions had been included in the report, sought
inter alia to give any party engaged in | egal proceedings the right to express



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1226
page 7

hinself in his own | anguage. However, the draft code had not yet been adopted
by Parlianment. He explained, for purposes of clarification, that the term
“nationality”, as enployed in the Constitution of the Republic, was the
equivalent of the term“mnority” which was generally used in the

i nternational instrunents.

24. Shortly after the report under consideration had been drawn up, the
former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia had adopted a | aw establishing a
medi at or, thereby supplenenting the arrangements for protecting the freedons
and rights of citizens as set out in the report and, in fact, that nediator
had al ready begun his activities. The country had ratified the European
Convention on Human Ri ghts, thereby acceding to the European systemfor the
protection of rights and freedons, as well as to the Franmework Convention for
the Protection of National Mnorities.

25. The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia gave as a matter of course
very high priority to the defence and pronotion of human rights in the
activities of its denocratic institutions and in the action of the State by
ensuring that due account was taken of the particular characteristics of its
citizens. 1t was seeking to act in that field by encouragi ng transparency at
the national and international |evels and pronoting cooperation with the

rel evant international organizations.

26. M. RECHETOV (Country Rapporteur) noted with satisfaction the presence
of a high-level delegation, which Ied to expectations of a fruitful dial ogue.

27. The former Yugosl av Republic of Macedonia, which had beconme an

i ndependent and sovereign State follow ng the collapse of Yugoslavia, was
going through a difficult econonmic situation which was partly the result of
the sanctions applied to Serbia. It appeared that sone of the problenms
between the forner Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia and the nei ghbouring
countries had been settled - although that was not to express an opinion on
guestions of the territorial integrity of the State. The country contai ned
many ethnic groups and national mnorities which, nost often, had their own
cultural identity and, for exanple, frowned upon m xed nmarri ages.

28. It should be noted that in Yugoslavia the rights of the group were given
priority, while in the forner Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia the enphasis was

pl aced on the rights of the individual, although undoubtedly a bal ance needed

to be struck between the two.

29. Referring to the report, he noted that according to the new Constitution
t he former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia was “the State of the Macedoni an
peopl e” and no longer, as in the past, “the State of the Macedoni an peopl e and
the Al banian and Turk minorities”. He hoped that clarification would be

provi ded on that point. He welconmed the fact that the country had adopted new
| egal instruments that protected human rights and that several |aws - such as
the Act on Internal Affairs, the Act on Enforcement of Sanctions, the Act on
Political Parties, the Act on Secondary Education, the Act on Socia

Organi zations and Citizens' Associations and the Crim nal Code - took account
of the Convention by prohibiting any action intended to encourage hatred and
intolerance and all fornms of discrimnation. He urged the Governnent to
include in the next report an account of the practical effects of those



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1226
page 8

instruments, indicating cases in which individuals had been able to assert the
rights protected by these instruments before the courts. 1In addition, he
woul d I'ike to have additional information on article 118 of the Constitution
whi ch stipulated that international agreements ratified by the country formed
part of the domestic |egal system and could not be changed by |aw, thereby
maki ng many Conventions directly applicable within the country.

30. VWil e noting that the Governnent was aware of the fact that the
principle of non-discrimnation was not sufficient in itself to protect the
identity and distinctive nature of the mnorities, he expressed the hope that
t he Government would continue to take concrete measures in those fields and
that it would informthe Conmttee of them In view of the denographic
conposition of the country and the size of its various ethnic groups, the
measures taken to ensure that those groups were properly represented in the
State adm nistration had produced good results. Progress still remained to be
achieved in other sectors, particularly in the arny, the proportion of

Al bani ans anong senior officers being | ower than anong junior officers.
However, it was a cause for congratul ation that 14 per cent of the first
generation of officer cadets at the MIlitary Acadenmy were menbers of
mnorities. Likewi se, national mnorities had increased their representation
in the Mnistry of Foreign Affairs and the nmenbers of those mnorities
occupied for the nost part senior posts in the Mnistry of Education

Finally, the national mnorities were well represented anong the judges of the
various tribunals.

31. As far as education was concerned, it was at the primary level that the
situation was nost satisfactory for the nmenbers of national mnorities. He
regretted, however, that the nmenbers of sone national minorities had a | ower

| evel of attendance at secondary school on account of the shortage of
avai | abl e neans of transport and of the fact that, within certain mnorities,
girls were not encouraged to pursue secondary education. |In higher education
and nore particularly at the University of Skopje, several subjects were
taught in the Al banian and Turkish | anguages. Fornerly, many nenbers of the
Al banian mnority had preferred to study in Kosovo, but that had now becone
nore difficult. 1In 1995 a free Al banian university had been established in
Tetovo, which had given rise to controversy and even to conflicts, and he
wonder ed what neasures the Governnent was intending to take in order to solve
that problem While recognizing that the |anguage questi on was soneti nes

expl oited by extrem sts who clainmed before international bodies the right to
use their own | anguage in education even though they did not use that |anguage
in their owm hones, he was al so aware that education lay at the heart of the
concerns of the national authorities and believed that it would be a good idea
to increase the opportunities for education in |anguages other than
Macedoni an.

32. Wth regard to the inplenmentation of article 5, the report provided
consi derabl e informati on on the legal provisions in force, but hardly any

i nformati on on the effective enjoynent by the nenbers of the mnorities of
their civil, political and cultural rights and of their right to freedom of
conscience and religion. The nenbers of the Al banian, Turkish and Serb
mnorities frequently conplained of the difficulties that they had encountered



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1226
page 9

in practising their religion. He expressed the wish therefore that the
Governnment would include in its next report fuller information on those points
as well as on the econom c and social situation of the mnorities.

33. On the whole, the report contained extrenely useful information that
showed that the Covernnent, despite difficult circunstances, was taking
measures to apply international human rights standards. It should be
encouraged to pursue its efforts with a viewto increasing the representation
of the minorities in national life and to ensure the fuller exercise of their

rights: M. digorov hinself had declared in Novenber 1994, when assuming his
responsi bilities as President of the Republic, that the question of the rights
of the minorities, which had denonstrated their political maturity, could only
be settled within the Republic and by nmeans of direct participation by the
mnorities in public affairs.

34. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ asked, with regard to the table on page 17 of the
report indicating the breakdown of the population by ethnic affiliation, why
the nunber of inhabitants of the nunicipality of Debar had not been fully
listed.

35. He wi shed to know whether there were cases of the application

of article 14 of the Act on Political Parties (para. 3) or of

articles 137 and 417 of the Criminal Code and would |ike to have additiona

i nformati on on the subject. Wth regard to the prohibition mentioned in
article 22 of the Act on Public Information (para. 8), he wondered whether its
application was conpatible with the inviolability of private correspondence,
whi ch was presumably guaranteed by other texts. He inquired whether there had
been cases, anobng those alluded to in paragraphs 10 and 11 of the report, in
which the International Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forns of Racia

Di scrimnation had been invoked. The neasures which had actually been taken
in application of article 1, paragraph 4 of the Convention in order to

i ncrease the representation of the mnorities in the State adm nistration
(paras. 14-22), in particular, in the nost sensitive mnistries (defence,
internal affairs, foreign affairs and education), could serve as a nodel for
ot her countries. As far as education was concerned, it would be interesting
to know what neasures had been taken to overcone the difficulties nmentioned in
par agraph 20. The neasures intended to increase the nunber of students

bel onging to national mnorities in secondary schools were to be commended and
shoul d be strengt hened (paras. 89 and 90).

36. He wondered whether, with regard to article 3, there were cases in which
article 403 of the Crim nal Code had been applied and whether, with regard to
article 5, the Constitution guaranteed the right of appeal not only against
first-instance decisions, but also agai nst decisions on appeal and whet her
such deci sions were binding (para. 27). He added that the measures of |oca
sel f-government that had been introduced (paras. 48 and 49) were positive and
deserved to be further devel oped.

37. Wth regard to article 6, he asked whether the right of each citizen to
request urgent intervention could be invoked before the courts and whether it
was for the latter to decide on its application



CERD/ C/ SR. 1226

page 10

38. Turning to consideration of article 7, he welcomed the fact that human
rights questions were now included in the curricula of primary and secondary
education (paras. 99 and 100). It was true that it was not always essentia

to have legal rules to guarantee the circulation of information on efforts to

conmbat racism since administrative neasures were often sufficient, and it was
al so true that the existence of different ethnic comunities, far frombeing a
handi cap, was a source of great richness for a country.

39. M. DIACONU said that the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia was a
young country that had escaped by a miracle fromthe war in the forner
Yugoslavia. It was clear that the primacy given to the rights of the group

as far as human rights were concerned, had given rise to political clainm and
to conflicts that had | ed some countries in the region to give priority to the
rights of the individual in the bilateral conventions that they had recently
concl uded.

40. The report gave a very full picture of the application of the provisions
of article 4 in the fornmer Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, where the offences
of di ssem nati ng propaganda pronoting racial discrimnation, spreading hatred
and infringing the freedons and rights guaranteed by the Constitution were
puni shabl e by law in a way that could only be described as exenpl ary.
Simlarly, the denpographic data seened to indicate positive trends in
education since the nunmber of schools and pupils was increasing. The

Gover nment was anxious to increase the nunber of representatives of the
various mnorities in the adm nistration, public services and education

al t hough the nunmber of such representatives did not yet reflect the nunerica
size of the groups concerned within the popul ation as a whole and there was
therefore still roomfor inprovement. Wth regard to |ocal self-governnent
(para. 49), the forner Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia was well ahead of its
nei ghbours.

41. However, a few remarks still needed to be made. |In education the nunber
of Al bani an secondary schools and pupils did not appear to match the size of

t he Al bani an population in the country (p. 32). Furthernore, the nunber of

i nhabi tants of unknown origin (about 70,000) and of persons w thout
citizenship (about 20,000) seened nuch too high given the size of the

popul ation as a whole (p. 17 of the report). The authorities should ensure
that that deficiency was renedi ed during the next census, when expl anati ons
shoul d al so be provided for the failure to count all the inhabitants of the
muni ci pality of Debar.

42. It was his opinion that the forner Yugoslav Republic of Macedoni a,
through its legislation and the various nmeasures it had adopted, was a testing
ground of constructive neasures and a nodel to be followed in a region that
was not short of bad exanpl es.

43. M. WOFRUM stated that he would confine hinself to adding a few
comments to the statements nmade by the precedi ng speakers. He wel coned the
fact that the forner Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia regarded itself as having
been a party to the Convention for some tine. Nevertheless, he would like to
know t he reasons for excluding part of the nmunicipality of Debar fromthe
popul ati on census, as revealed in notes a/ and ¢/ to the table indicating the
breakdown of the total population that appeared on page 17 of the report.



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1226
page 11

Furthernore, the Serbs had not initially been included anong the major
nationalities listed in the preanble to the Constitution and he wondered

whet her that om ssion had now been corrected. He also inquired about the role
of the Judicial Council of the Republic, consisting of seven nenbers, two of
whom bel onged to national mnorities.

44, He wi shed to have exact figures on education provided in the | anguage of
the various mnorities, as nentioned in paragraph 85 of the report. He
regretted that no nmention had been made of the question of establishing an

Al bani an university or of the difficulties encountered in inplenmenting that
proj ect, which had been approved by three nunicipalities, including Debar

45. He also regretted the lack of information concerning the situation of
Roma in the country: did the children of that minority receive education in
the Roma | anguage; what position did Roma occupy in the adm nistration and in
the econonmic and social life of the country, and what neasures were being
taken to i nprove their situation?

46. M. de GOUTTES also drew attention to the special inportance of

wel coming a new State Party to the Convention and examning its initia
report, the nore so as the report submtted was very full, a |arge and

hi gh-1 evel del egation had cone to present it and the report had been usefully
suppl enented by an oral account.

47. The report of the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia contained a
great deal of useful and detailed information on the often original measures
taken in application of article 4 of the Convention, including the Act on

Tel econmuni cati ons, which prohibited the dissenm nation of incitenent to hatred
or intolerance (para. 8), the Act on Enforcenent of Sanctions, which nust be
applied inpartially and w thout discrimnation (para. 9), the Act on
Tribunals, which stipulated that no discrimnation was perm ssible in the
appoi ntnent of judges, the neasures taken to broaden the representation of
mnorities in the State adm nistration (para. 14), and the nunber of hours of
tel evision and radi o programes broadcast in the | anguages of the nationa
mnorities (para. 22). Such information was rarely nade avail able to the
Conmittee in such detail.

48. However, a reading of the report did raise several questions and he
wondered, first of all, whether any associations had been banned in
application of the Act on Social Organizations and Citizen's Associations, as
mentioned in paragraph 5. It was also a cause for regret that no infornmation

had been provided on the conplaints, prosecutions and rulings given in
application of articles 137 and 417 of the Crimnal Code (para. 6).

49. Wth regard to paragraphs 20 and 90 of the report and of the reasons
given to explain the under-representation of the Al banian mnority in
secondary education, nanely the absence of girl pupils and the socia
structure - the Al bani an popul ation being mainly rural - he wondered what
measures the Government was intending to take in order to renedy that
situation.



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1226
page 12

50. Furthernore, wi thout wishing to deny the need to limt the right to nove
freely in border areas, he wi shed to know the extent of the area in which such
measures appl i ed.

51. In conclusion, he asked whether the fornmer Yugoslav Republic of
Macedoni a was planning to make the declaration nmentioned in article 14 of the
Convention, independently of the declaration that that country could nmake
under the European Convention on Human Ri ghts, which established a nore
l[imted jurisdiction than the International Convention on the Elimnation of
All Forms of Racial Discrimnation, which dealt not only with civil and
political rights but also with econom c, social and cultural rights.

52. The CHAI RMAN pointed out that the Covernnent of the former Yugoslav
Republ i c of Macedoni a had announced that it was planning to nmake the
declaration nentioned in article 14 of the Conventi on.

53. M. van BOVEN urged the Governnent of the forner Yugoslav Republic of
Macedonia to pursue its efforts to ensure proper representation of the

Al bani an, Turkish, Roma and other minorities in all sectors of the State
adm ni stration

54. The report before the Conmittee was extrenely useful insofar as it

provi ded a picture of the legal framework established in the country so as to
guarantee the elimnation of all forns of racial discrimnation, but it did
not provide sufficiently full information on specific cases of the application
of those legal texts, particularly in the fields of enploynment and educati on
It would al so be useful to have specific information on the application of
article 6 of the Convention.

55. It m ght perhaps be advisable to establish a national body responsible
for promoting the principles set forth in the Convention and, in fact, the
Committee had al ready adopted a reconmendati on on the subject (genera
recommendation XVI1). A council responsible for ethnic relations did exist in
the country, but it did not appear to be very energetic. He suggested that it
m ght be reactivated with a view to encouraging the application of the
principles of the Convention, while in the field of information (para. 101) it
m ght perhaps be useful to establish a programme on human rights in general

56. He wel coned the intention of the fornmer Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
to make the declaration nmentioned in article 14 of the Convention and called
upon the country to ratify the amendnent to article 8, paragraph 6, so that
the expenses of the nenbers of the Conmittee would be financed fromthe
regul ar budget and no |longer by the States Parties, in accordance with the
recommendati on of the General Assenbly.

The neeting rose at 6 p.m




